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Scope and Content Note 

This collection contains certificates, awards, files, and scrapbooks from various departments 

related to IUP Campus Ministry including Habitat for Humanity, the Committee for Social 

Expansion, the Westminster Foundation, United Ministry (Indiana, Pennsylvania), and the 

Wesley Fellowship.  This collection also represents other social engagement and diversity 

initiatives on campus and in the community of Indiana, Pennsylvania.   

 

Provenance 

None 

 

Restrictions 

None, this collection is open for research.  Property rights reside with Indiana University of 

Pennsylvania (IUP), and the IUP Special Collections and University Archives.  Literary rights are 

retained by the creators of the records and their heirs. For permissions to reproduce or publish, 

please contact the Special Collections Librarian and University Archivist.  

 

Processor  

The collection was organized and the finding aid was updated by Harrison Wick on November 11, 2025. 

 

Content List 

 

Box 1 (4 folders and 4 scrapbooks: Diversity initiatives in Indiana, Pennsylvania)  

1. Habitat for Humanity, 1990-1993 

2. Committee for Social Expansion, 1966-1968 

3. Westminster Foundation, 1964-1966 

4. Scrapbook: Committee for Social Expansion, 1966-1968 

5. Scrapbook: Westminster Foundation, 1964-1968 

6. Scrapbook: Wesley Fellowship, 1960-1961 

7. Scrapbook: Inside-Out United Ministry, 1977-1981 

8. Stationary (blank): Religious Life Committee, Indiana State College, no date (1959-1965), 

donated by Dr. David Linton, Class of 1964  

 


